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Thursday, March 2, 2023 

 
This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to address questions that have been posed on during the job 
walk on February 13, 2023, and prior to the deadline for questions posed prior to 2/24/2023 at 
5:00 PM: 
 
Q1: “Are there supposed to be intercoms at the ‘walk-in’ gates? 
 
A1: Yes, but only at the walk-in gate near the main entrance.  
 
 
Q2: “What is the name of the badge access system?”  
 
A2: Please see Page 2 of 4 of the Scope of Work included in the RFP package.  Scope of 

Work is Attachment A. 
 
 
Q3: “In one location of the document, it states that this will be an 8ft fence, but in another 

location it says a 6ft fence.  Would you please clarify? 
 
A3: It is an 8 ft fence. 
 
 
Q4: “In the scope of work, it mentions an ‘anti-climb’ fence.  Are the tops of the fence 

supposed to be curved out?” 
 
A4: No.  The fence should be straight up without the curve. 
 
 
Q5: “Is there an encroachment restriction along the sidewalk on Smoke Tree Street? 
 
A5: The City of Hesperia has not responded to our request.  This will have to be coordinated 

with the awarded proposer. 
 
 
Q6: “Electrical As-Builds – are they available?” 
 
A6: As Builds are linked here: 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/gp7701voukh8kgp/AACglzy_3pbijogYYF3zxIQwa?dl=0 

 
Q7: “Is it up to the Proposer to run the wire for the access control system?” 
 
A7: Yes. 
 
 
 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fsh%2Fgp7701voukh8kgp%2FAACglzy_3pbijogYYF3zxIQwa%3Fdl%3D0&data=05%7C01%7Ccplasting%40vvta.org%7C984aba06d12049b8095708db18fe25f6%7Ca1c1ac54919f4ffa800e641136641273%7C0%7C0%7C638131252053551724%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FVTwtMzH8D8QIV13OO%2B560SXLOJH04l%2Bmd9uAUefjzY%3D&reserved=0
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Q8: “Will VVTA have its own IT department do the programming for the access system? 
 
A8: Yes. 
 
 
The due date for proposals remains as 3:00 PM on Thursday, March 9, 2023. 
 
 
As stated in the RFP, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment E included in 
the RFP package to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any 
addenda to this RFP may be a cause to deem Potential Proposer as “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 
 
 

**********  End of Addendum No. 2  ********** 






